Stone Pilasters at Amerige Park

300 W. Commonwealth Avenue
1934

Status: Local Landmark

The flagstone pilasters that now help define the large ball field at Amerige Park were constructed in 1934,
as part of the development of Commonwealth Park, later named Amerige Park in 1937, in honor of the
city’s founders. The pilasters were originally situated about 120 feet south of Commonwealth Avenue.

In a redesign of the ball field and its grandstand in the late 1980s, the pilasters were relocated to their
present position, about 15 feet back from the street.

The pilasters were constructed with a concrete core and base, and flagstone was used as an exterior finish.
When they were relocated, each was placed on its own foundation.



